Downtown Springfield Community
Improvement District Meeting
June 9, 2021
LA e e T 8:00 am KRFAThE AR TAN
Councilman Denny Whayne Conference Room
Busch Building 4™ Floor

FY 2020-2021 Meetings to Date: 10

Paula Adams 5 Charlie Rosenbury 6
Chris Ball 7 Jeff Schrag 5
Michelle Billionis 4 Dick Scott 8
Ken Chumbley 8 Bart Tacke 5
Sarah Kerner 1 Craig Wagoner 6
Allen Kunkel 9 Andrew Wells 6
Doug Roller 7 Bruce Adib-Yazdi 9
Agenda

Information Welcome — Chris Ball

Agenda Call to Order

Information Comments from the Public

Information Safety & Security Update — Officer Keith Wright

Action Approval of May 12, 2021 Meeting Minutes

Action Approval of May Financial Statements — Chris Ball
Action CID Sponsorship Requests - MidxMIDWST Mural Arts & Cultural Festival and

Taste of SoMo — Paula Adams

Information/Action  Parking & Maintenance Committee — Dick Scott, Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Safety & Security Committee — Chris Ball
June 2, 9, 16, 23, 30 — Wednesday Noon in Founders Park
June 4, 5,11, 18, 19, 25 — Mother’s Taproom & Backyard Sounds & Vibes
June 16,17 — One Stop Job Pop Up in the Square 12:00 pm — 5:00 pm
June 26, - Share at the Square noon -10:00 pm
June 27 — The Extreme Tour — Concert In Square 5:00 pm — 10:00 pm
June 28 — July 3 — Gold Wing Road Riders

Image Enhancement Committee — Paula Adams

Information CID Update — Barb Baker

Closed session for the purpose of confidential and privileged communications between a governmental body or its
representatives and its attorney relating to legal action, causes of action or litigation involving the public governmental body
and confidential and privileged communications with the attorney for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021(1), Revised
Statutes of Missouri.

Closed session for the purpose of leasing, purchase or sale of real estate by a public governmental body where public
knowledge of the transaction might adversely affect the legal consideration for the CID Board pursuant to Section 610.021
(2), Revised Statues of Missouri in accordance with ADA guidelines, if you need special accommodations when attending
any City meeting, please notify the City Clerk's Office at 864-1443 at least 3 days prior to the scheduled meeting.



Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Annual Meeting Minutes
Via Zoom
May 12, 2021

Present: Chris Ball, Michelle Billionis, Ken Chumbley, Sarah Kerner, Allen Kunkel, Doug Roller, Jeff Schrag, Dick Scott,
Bart Tacke, Craig Wagoner, Bruce Adib-Yazdi Excused: Paula Adams, Charlie Rosenbury, Andrew Wells,
City Staff: Officer Jacob Boomgaarden Guests: Don Simpson, Brad Erwin Staff: Brian Ussery, Barb Baker

L

IL.

111

Iv.

Call to Order
Chris Ball called the Zoom Downtown Springfield Community Improvement District Annual Meeting to order at

8:03 am

Roll call was taken and quorum was present

Safety & Security: Officer Boomgaarden reported for Officer Wright. Dead Day Eve was quiet and extra patrols
were in the downtown area. Camera access was given to Corporal Benedict and Sgt Benedict who will be two of the
new squads in downtown.

Motion: To approve April 14, 2021 Board meeting minutes
Moved: Craig Wagoner

Second: Sarah Kerner

Approved

Financial Reports: Craig reported on April financials, cash in banks, reserves will be put in IE $30,000.00 and
Renewal Reserve $ 3,000.00. Profit & Loss shows sales tax of $ 19,283.81, over budget for the month, year to date
sales tax is higher than budget, IE shows $ 6,000.00 check for the deposit on the musical instruments, Parking is
higher as it was not in the budget, Safety & security same. Parking & Maintenance expenses to repair equipment,
purchase supplies. Year to date $ 178,000.00 positive, sales tax collected was better than we thought.

Motion: To approve April Financials
Moved: Dick Scott

Second: Bruce Adib-Yazdi
Approved

Motion: To approve $30,000.00 for IE Reserve and $ 3,000.00 for Renewal Reserve
Moved: Jeff Schrag

Second: Doug Roller

Approved:

CID Budget FY 2021-2022 - Craig presented the CID FY 2021-2022 Budget

Open Public Hearing CID FY 2021-2022 Budget — Chris Ball opened the meeting, with no comments from the
Board or visitors the Public Hearing was Closed.

Motion: To approve the CID FY 2021-2022 Budget as presented
Moved: Doug Roller

Second: Dick Scott

Approved:

Parking & Maintenance Committee: Power washing is going well with the new equipment.
Supplies and equipment are being serviced as needed.

Safety & Security Committee: No issues and shifts have been filled. Barb spoke to Sgt Burnett and will look to
add two officers at night on Friday & Saturday nights.

Image Enhancement Committee: Trying to plant flowers with all the rain, Jubilee Park South, new flowers and
some landscaping. Percussion instruments will arrive in June, new banners will be printed.

CID Update: Included in packet

Other:

Meeting Adjourned: 8:27 am
Minutes submitted by:  Barb Baker
Next CID Meeting: June 9, 2021



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Balance Sheet

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Current Assets
1001 - Checking - Great Southern
1030 - Central Bank Acct

Total 1000 - Current Assets
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1005-05 - CID Property Taxes Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1080 - Boonville Building
1081 - Land
1082 - Building
1085 - Building Accum Depr

Total 1080 - Boonville Building

1090 - Equipment
1095 - Accumulated Depreciation
1090 - Equipment - Other

Total 1090 - Equipment
Tota! Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilities
2010 - IRA Payable

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2100 - Central Bank Loan

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3000-05 - Renewal Reserve (Bd Desig)

3000-06 - Investment in fixed assets
3000-15 - IE Reserve

3000-20 - Maintenance Reserve
3000 - Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

May 31, 21

182,048.31
151,345.32

343,393.63
343,393.63

11,094.33
11,094.33
354,487.96

26,000.00
747,802.56
(19,394.24)

754,408.32

(72,887.79)
125,830.31

52,942.52
807,350.84
1,161,838.80

1,029.50
1,029.50
1,029.50

300,230.53
300,230.53
301,260.03

15,000.00
52,942.52
30,000.00

13,164.00
579,766.84
169,705.41

860,578.77

1,161,838.80

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CID

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4000 - Income

4001 -
4002
4003 -
4004 -
4005 -
4007 -
4009 -
4012 -

Gross Tax Assessments

Gross Tax Assessments Refunded
Sales Tax

Extended Parking Pass Sales
Voluntary Contributions

Interest Income

Miscellaneous Income

Rent Income

Total 4000 - Income

4200 - Care Grant

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5102 - Admin- Payroll
5102-02 - Salary
5102-04 - Health Insur
5102-06 - Retirement
5102-08 - Admin- Payroll Taxes

Total 5102 - Admin- Payroll

5103 - Miscellaneous - Admin
5105 - Professional Services
5108 - Renewal Reserve Expense
5110 - Admin- Insurance

5102-12 - Admin- Work Comp

5210-30 ' Insurance - Officer & Director

Total 5110 - Admin- insurance

5111 - Collection Fee

5112 - Payroll Fee

5130 - Office Rent

5132 - Office Utilities

5134 - Office Phone

5136 - Office Suplies

5138 - Office Copies

5140 - Office Maintenance

5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost
5151-01 - Boonville Loan Payment
5151-02 - Boonville 2nd loan
5151-05 - Bldg Utilities
5151-06 - Bldg Trash
5151-07 - Bidg Alarm
5151-10 - Bldg Maintenance

Total 5150 - Boonville Bldg Cost

Total 5100 - ADMINISTRATION

5200 - Image Enhancement

5210 - Advertising
5210-05 - Advertising

5210-10 - Downtown Guide - Image Enhanc

5210.3 - Grant Advertising
Total 5210 - Advertising

5220 - Communications
5220-15 - Website
5220-20 - Map

Total 5220 - Communications

5230 : Events
5230-05 - Event - Sponsorships
5230-25 - Square Programiming

Total 5230 - Events

May 21

0.00
(1,297.05)
0.00
150.00
0.00
533.06
0.00
950.00

336.01

0.00

336.01
336.01

5,492.30
0.00
164.76
420.16

6,077.22

370.33
0.00
0.00

48.83
0.00

48.83

31.16
126.16
0.00
0.00
135.00
122.84
134.39
0.00

1,932.17
0.00
425.76
99.74
0.00
297.00

2,754.67

9,800.60

0.00
168.14
0.00

168.14

316.00
0.00

316.00
200.00
41.00

241.00

Budget

0.00

10,000.00
100.00

100.00
0.00
480.00

10,680.00

10,680.00
10,680.00

5,816.67

161.08
616.12

6,593.87
333.33

0.00

245.00

245.00

15.00
183.33
0.00
0.00
100.00
200.00
166.67
0.00

1,932.17

700.00
250.00

70.00
500.00

3,452.17
11,289.37

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
66.67
66.67
3,000.00

341.00
3,341.00

Jul '20 - May 21

262,247.76
(1,297.05)
241,125.88
2,075.00
29,284.50
1,216.23
14.56
15,201.68

549,868.56

17,000.00
566,868.56
566,868.56

65,907.60
0.00
1,977.12
5,196.85

73,081.57

2,001.61
2,636.50
3,000.00

660.80
1,585.00

2,245.80

2,595.24
1,792.76
0.00
0.00
1,485.00
2,285.76
1,538.85
70.00

21,253.87
0.00
5,620.77
1,011.37
494.90
2,864.10

31,245.01
123,978.10

0.00
3,167.52
0.00

3,167.52

1,316.00
96.00

1,412.00
2,239.19
451.00

2,690.19

YTD Budget

220,000.00

120,000.00
1,100.00
14,000.00
900.00
0.00
16,280.00

372,280.00

372,280.00
372,280.00

63,983.37

1,932.96
5,274.39

71,190.72

3,666.67
3,000.00
0.00

2,175.71
1,800.00

3,975.71

2,985.00
2,016.67
0.00
0.00
1,100.00
2,200.00
1,891.37
0.00

21,253.87
0.00
7,700.00
2,750.00
770.00
5,500.00

37,973.87
130,000.01

0.00
7,000.00
0.00

7,000.00
733.33

733.33
8,000.00

3,351.00
11,351.00

Annual Budget

220,000.00

130,000.00
1,200.00
14,000.00
1,000.00
0.00
16,760.00

382,960.00

382,960.00
382,960.00

€9,800.04

2,094.04
5,685.13

77,579.21

4,000.00
3,000.00
0.00

2,420.71
1,800.00

4,220.71

3,000.00
2,200.00
0.00
0.00
1,200.00
2,400.00
2,058.04
0.00

23,186.04
0.00
8,400.00
3,000.00
840.00
6,000.00

41,426.04
141,084.00

0.00
7,000.00
0.00

7.000.00
800.00

800.00
10,000.00

3,800.00
13,800.00

Page 1



DOWNTOWN SPRINGFIELD CiD

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

5240 - Visual Improvements
5240-05 - Utilities
5240-06 - Lights
5240-13 * Flowers
5240-15 - Banners
5240-16 + Outdoor Furniture
5240-20 - Decorations
5240.25 - |IE Projects

Total 5240 - Visual Improvements
Total 5200 - Image Enhancement

6100 - MAINTENANCE

6101 - Equipment - Maintenance Repair

6103 - Equipment Purchase

6104 - Utilities- Maintenance

6105 - Phone/pager - Maintenance

6106 - Powerwashing - Maintenance

6107 - Supplies - Maintenance

6108 - Trash Receptacles

6110 - Clothes/Uniforms - Maintenance

6114 - Maintenance Misc

6115 - Vehicle (Rental & Gas)

6120-00 - Personnel
6120-05 - Salaries - Maintenance
6120-10 - Payroll Taxes - Maintenance
6120-12 - Main- Health Insur
6120-14 - Main Retirement

Total 6120-00 - Personnel

6150 * Insurance
6150-05 - Insurance - Maintenance- Work C
6150-07 - Maint- General Liability

Total 6150 - Insurance
Total 6100 - MAINTENANCE

7100 - PARKING
7106 - Car Expense
7107 - Supplies - Parking
7108 - Clothes/Uniforms- Parking
7120 - Personnel

7120-05
7120-10
7120-15
7120-17

Total 7120

- Salaries - Parking

- Payroll Taxes - Parking
- Parking Health Insur

+ Parking- Retirement

- Personnel

Total 7100 - PARKING

8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY
8110 - Off Duty Police Patrols

8101-02 -
8101-04 -
8101-05 -
8101-06 -
8101-07 -
8101-09 -

Total 8110

Safety Work Comp

Off Duty Police

Library Police Reimbursement
City Police Reimburesement
Other Reimbursement

Saftey Misc

+ Off Duty Police Patrols

Total 8100 - SAFETY AND SECURITY

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Net income

May 21 Budget Jul "20 - May 21 YTD Budget Annual Budget
0.00 100.00 612.60 1,100.00 1,200.00
102.66 986.48
2,101.25 1,000.00 3,048.21 6,000.00 6,000.00
0.00 1,000.00 832.32 5,000.00 8,000.00
0.00 16,272.09
11.75 0.00 23,750.65 20,000.00 20,000.00
0.00 0.00 10,708.32 0.00 0.00
2,215.66 2,100.00 56,210.67 32,100.00 35,200.00
2,940.80 5,5607.67 63,480.38 51,184.33 56,800.00
395.03 200.00 7,421.86 2,200.00 2,400.00
0.00 0.00 300.00 8,000.00 8,000.00
143.08 100.00 1,139.37 1,100.00 1,200.00
216.99 250.00 2,369.80 2,750.00 3,000.00
156.10 600.00 6,036.84 3,400.00 4,000.00
470.03 500.00 6,246.67 5,500.00 6,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
0.00 1,236.86
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
375.59 600.00 1,627.70 6,000.00 6,600.00
6,718.26 14,000.00 86,513.63 115,140.00 129,140.00
559.71 450.00 6,000.09 3,950.00 4,400.00
0.00 355.02
201.55 0.00 445.27 0.00 0.00
7,479.52 14,450.00 93,314.01 119,090.00 133,540.00
362.68 1,000.00 6,641.63 5,000.00 6,000.00
2,643.00 900.00 13,457.00 9,100.00 10,000.00
3,005.68 1,900.00 20,098.63 14,100.00 16,000.00
12,242.02 18,600.00 139,791.74 166,140.00 184,740.00
0.00 166.66 20.00 1,833.34 2,000.00
0.00 37.50 331.35 412.50 450.00
0.00 144.55
1,008.90 0.00 10,042.50 0.00 0.00
91.38 0.00 919.65 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
1,100.28 0.00 10,962.15 0.00 0.00
1,100.28 204.16 11,458.05 2,245.84 2,450.00
285.96 1,200.00 5,236.63 6,800.00 8,000.00
7,245.00 8,000.00 101,876.25 92,000.00 100,000.00
(4,622.00) (4,622.00) (27,732.00) (27,732.00) (28,000.00)
0.00 0.00 (21,000.00) (21,000.00) (21,000.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
74.00 0.00 74.00 0.00 0.00
2,982.96 4,578.00 58,454.88 50,068.00 59,000.00
2,982.96 4,578.00 58,454.88 50,068.00 59,000.00
29,066.66 40,179.20 397,163.156 399,638.18 444,074.00
(28,730.65) (29,499.20) 169,705.41 (27,358.18) (61,114.00)
(28,730.65) (29,499.20) 169,705.41 (27,358.18) (61,114.00)

Page 2



o !

S

8T0Z AJeniqag Joy xe3 sajes 00’ 005" ¢ & sapnpu; 1Unowe xmu

Sojes 8107 [dy|

_

U3 Z/T 011UBd 1T Wouy _uwmmwb_.__ SEM Xey mm_Mm, LT0Z Asenuer|
_ - | Liktla S
o mm‘mﬁmmwm CTLI00SE § | 6L'OLBTLE $ | 99'SLETIT § LOOSV'EITS 66661 ‘8ST$  |St'SET'BETS $ |vE0EZ'EZI$  S9'SYY'BIIS om.mmﬁﬂm 9y'LE8ZTTIS | |esol
s (TEL88UL § GEBSEGC 5 | OTOLTVE S | GLVESLE § 68688T § L6F _L6'E9E'ST 5| 6L6OEOT 5 | SEGOLEL § LT9UBLET § | VS SS6EL S EVSSTZT € PTTSHOL G _5 . yEegzit 5 sump
YYE8YLE S | bTVEL'ST § OTOTE'EY S | 6YOEOr $ vo'tTEy S 6o $85'7¢ § TS'S00'TZ S| TE'BIZ'OT § OT66EST $ LrSSLBT S 6LTVOVT § WELIETT $ | ES'E09'WT sltreverr § hew
IS'€87'6T S | T9OLERT § (BELLOC  $ | 89986'EC § IT'6LrGT 5| vz0eT9 § | 75°%600°s S | 488001 [EEVSE'S S bIBESY S SOOCYL § IEETHD  $ Ov'608'9 $ 65/9L7 §| Iudy
SVTYY'8T $ | TELVL'IE $ | BOBCE'9C S| BEUTLTE § OTLISOE $  bb665'9T | 89°SSTT § | 695600T § | TL6IEOT $ 1046 $|6CTEOTT $ | THOPSOT § 66LZETI $ 9 pOT'TT $ 1B
TOSTL0E § BSSTLVE $ | Z0'60V'9E S | LI'67Z9F & | 10'95S" OF S TOVIOTIZ $ | 0L€9E0C § | 6TTILET § | 58 S8£29'T § T899v'ST $ | ¥S6LZ6  § | 69T80TT § 6TOBLET § L8DSSST $  god
waﬁm‘mm;ﬂ LTTLLO0T § YYEYS'TZ S| 9TYBE'BT $ 259688 S| L0'998L $ 0zzs89 S LU9TUL$]10'526'9 $ BEESY'D  $ | L1999 § 00TE0'S  $ 4859 S £ewe0E S uer
6IELTVT § | yTLIBTE § 8Y'RITBZ  $ | £245TOC $ | 59 O6TZ'ST S | ZT'9bZ'ET § €T CvE'ST $ 99°€29°0T $ | 0L LSVETT § TYILS'TT S | 69°802°TT $ | SLEBOTT § $|S6ESTTT $ pLTSE0T §  9sg
6560STE § | vSOVS'BE § TZ'688'YE S 0008y § | TLEZTTL S| ETTYO'6T S T6989BL § | 10'60SST $ | ELSB0UT § LSOELOT S| ETLOLYT §  Tg9cT ST $|Z8T69TT $ 9Tve9Tr T s N
95'6S6'8T $ | 29'9YT'9T | BEELTOT S LUTZYLT $ | OV8YE'E S| L9980 § ST09S'S & L6%68TD S| LT1VELD S PS'BIG'E S| EB'BSEL S| SBLEYY $ | 66TLO9  $| 966679 10
SESLUEL §| 06/8Y'ST S 0L'0600Z  $ | £67799'87 $ | bLT8S'EL S | 20OvETT S TWITEVL S GEEVI6 S | TSOE06  § O08TLLTT S| L667v'6 & | vTTLTE & | €5 Tis'S sl8ovzesr §  dag
LSTSV'ZE $ 1 69VEDBE | PEOBO ‘s slavgosee § zsTever T $|9veE6ETT $ 6Y6SLOT § | 05E9LT § ‘_Ymﬂnmm LT $|LV0789T § (SVSE'ET § | LS996°ET $ | S1CS9%T & | zz'Esv's S | Eny
TL60S'ST §' vT096'6T  $ Ov'62S9T | 8TBIILT S | Tt SIIL S| €8090'9 $ OLETS9  $ | 0£SE6 §1 Svvsiv  $ | 6vbess S 08SPLY S pEESL'S  §|O0U86z9 S Ainr
| Te0z-0c0¢ &T0C-8T0¢  §Toc/toz  [i-9toz  |9T5T07 ~ §Twtoz  [pT-Em0z :MHIN;H}PN ?a TI0  (TT-010¢__ 0T-600 60800  80°L00C oW

e L 1 “ ;

ﬂa.wumm Xe] sajes o_wyw_mmcznm umolumoq




Downtown CID Parking Report
May 2021

In the month of May the Conservator of the Peace (Parking Ambassador) wrote 73
tickets for parking violations. He also issued 5 warnings in the form of verbal or
green warning pamphlets. There were no significant parking problems noted for
March.

The parking enforcement efforts are concentrated on the three city parking lots,
including the two on Boonville and one at Harbell, as well as two hour parking,
handicap and loading zones throughout the CID district.

The parking ambassador worked a total of 6 shifts in the month of May, however

2 of those 6 shifts were ended prior to enforcement being completed on morning
chalked areas due to lightning and T-Storms.

Kevin Sweckard



sysop} U1 sdew meN |

-

Sanss| yum pepaau J disy sieowo a1

sjuIaUIO))

UORONISUOD MBU UM S3INSO|D 198438 9)eUIpIooD

peoines seinp |

a9)j0d 0) Juas seinjoid 1 spodel :Emhm.

SHUBWUIOD)

peisanbai se

Buiob-uo

sak

joom e skep om|

sah

Amp

soh

pepeau se
pepesau se
pspesu se

Ayep

sok

yoom Jad sAep ¢

Apep

Amp

psjsanbad se

sassed Bunyed g panss

BuioB-uo

19304 pieog ui
Noom B sAep om |

saf

aungp

soh

papasu se

papasu se

pepesu se
Aep

BuioB-uo
sak

yaem Jad shep ¢

Ajep

aung

pajsenbal se

Buiob-uo

sok

Noam B sAep om |

sah

Ae

sok

popssu se

pepaau se

popesu se
Arep

Buiob-uo

sNoom Jad shep ¢

Anep

AeA

SaNIAIOY dsueusue| Bujlon-ug

sysenbai Juwad Jeysdwnp @jeulpioo)

pepasu se sassed Buiyled anss|

Bupped sjgejieae Jo 410
ul SJeUMO sseuisnq g Auadoud g)H uuoju|

podaiieyon Alyuon
Jopesseque Bupped |

selARoy Bunjied Bulog-uQ

Buipuyie

subig/ uoneunou Buned

Juswaloug Bupued

sspMoud

1202 uejd Supjied

s109lo1d adeosjasiis sjeUIPIOOD)

f1oyuaau) Apapent
paJepiQ salddng

peoialeg Juswidinbg

peoes ¥oni

dn-yoid ysel |

{eAoway pyjels
spaap Aeidg
Buiysemiamod
[EAOWIOY MOUS
Buiueal

sopuold

TT0T UB]d 0UBUJUIRIA

ueld J1o0M dIO




sak sah soh SUOISIOBP PIBOG/93JLILLOD
N0ALIED 0) papaau se Juswisbeuepy
alenbs ‘sueoysey; jo Builidwa ‘Buideems 1091)s| sah sah sah sa91M0s AD) uim Buneuipiood
_ SUOINGLIUOY Je8uUNjoA
Bunued/o)e)se |2ay/S)oUoBLIOUI [esousb| sak . sak sok 9DIAISG JBIOISND
. 19508d UI-SBA . 19¥0ed UI-SBA 19¥0ed UI-SOA sajepdn gi0 ‘buniodas Weiboig
sok . sah sof sjuaLualinbai jebaj ym soueldwor
pepasu se . peposu se popaau se $J3qUIBSW PJEOG MBU JO LONEIUSUQ)
sok T sef sok sesNIWW0D g *pg AID 0) Moddns yeig
soh | SoA soh Juawabeuew ysiy
sak saf sok $824n0SaJ |9 Jo Juswabeueypy
" sok sah sof Bunpodal (eloueuly
seh . soh soh sanius JBYJ0 YIMm UORBUIPIO0D)
_ soh saf sof 30BqPa8)/UDIIBLLIOJU| |BIBUSS)
saseyound 1o} papsau se| uojeulploo) pig
sof soA ‘sek senuIpy
T sak . “sok sok uonnquisiq epueby
SIUAWWO)) Ampe aungp Ae IZ0T UR[d UonensSUNuUpy
sek sah sak pauBisse se sapIAnoe Iy
suopsabbns jo Bubulg
Sunayyes) uopeuloju| 444
sak . sok sek Bupoel; 1ebpng
sehk soh sahk poddng sAnensiLILIPY
sennoy 3| Buoo-uo
SuIN ysy
papasu se @ sajepdn Ajpuow Buiob-uo _ ‘Buiob-uo Buiob-uo aNsqem
[ . sisuueg
sueoyses|
paiue|d SI9MOo| pajueld s1amo|4 sbunueig
sanuold
SPUUWUIO)) Ampe aumnp Ae]n ue[d Juduwddueyuy agewry
TcO0<

ue[d ¥I0M dID




ClD

DQWNTOWN

Springfield Community Improvement District

Happenings in our CID

June 2,9,16,23,30 — Wednesday Noon in Founders Park

June 4 First Friday 5:00 pm —10:00 pm

June 4,5,11,18,19, 25 Mother's Taproom & Backyard
Sounds and Vibes

June 16, 17 One Stop Job Pop Up in the Square
noon—5:00 pm

June 26 Share the Square noon —10:00 pm

June 27 Extreme Tour Concert in Square
5:00 pm—10:00 pm

June 28 to July 3 Gold Wing Road Riders
Chameleon Cuisine opens at 400 E. Walnut Ste. 100

Secret Sandwich SGF opens at 208 W. McDaniel

May 2021 Sales Tax
May 2020 Sales Tax

$ 37,489.44
$ 25,734.24

June 4, 2021

Officers

Chris Ball
Chairman

Dick Scott
Secretary

Craig Wagoner
Treasurer

Board of Directors

Paula Adams
Michelle Billionis
Chris Ball
Rev. Ken Chumbley
Sarah Kerner
Allen Kunkel
Doug Roller
Charlie Rosenbury
Jeff Schrag
Dick Scott
Bart Tacke
Craig Wagoner
Andrew Wells

Bruce Adib-Yazdi

Brian Ussery
Maintenance Supervisor

Barb Baker
CID Manager

Sarah Kerner
City Liaison

Mary Lilly Smith
Director Emeritus



